## UNIVERSITY CURRICULUM COMMITTEE

January 28, 2003 9 A.M., KL 330

Present: N. Burkhalter, M. Garcia-Rios, R. Goonatilake, J. Hastings, B. Lunce, L.

Medearis, B. Newman, K. Parhizhar, F. Rhodes, G. Soto, K. Tobin, R. Vida, J.

Cass. M. Treviño.

Absent: W. Cargill, H. Gonzalez, C. Guerra, B. Rudolph

I. Meeting was called to order by Dr. Cass.

- II. Minutes were approved as presented.
- III. Changes submitted and approved:
  - 1. Document #56: Maximum Undergraduate Load changed to 18 SCH.
  - 2. Documents #57-#64: COST Changes in School of Nursing Curriculum to reflect CB Field of Study; requested creation of PSYC 2314 Lifespan Growth and Development. Added faculty to listing: V. Garcia, M. Torregosa.
  - 3. Document #65: COST Master of Science in Nursing with preparation in Clinical Nurse Specialist and Family Nurse Practitioner.
  - 4. Documents #66-#79: COST New Courses for MSN, NURS 5111, 5301, 5302, 5303, 5304, 5305, 5309, 5310, 5406, 5507, 5508, 5607, 5608, 5612.
  - 5. Document #80: COST Changes to Major in Chemistry to reflect new core.
  - 6. Document #81: COST Science and Technology Catalog Changes, editorial changes (duplicate of previous submission).
  - 7. Document #83: COST Changes to Major in Biology, 8<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core.
  - 8. Document #84: COST Changes to Major in Biology to reflect new core.
  - 9. Document #85A: COST Changes to Bachelor of Science, Composite, 8<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core.
  - 10. Document 85B: COST Changes to Bachelor of Science, Composite, 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core.
  - 11. Document #86: COST TASP Score requirement for College Algebra from 240 to 250. Target score of 270 will be reached in increments.
  - 12. Document #87: COST Editorial Change to Dr. Kohosraviyani's faculty description.
  - 13. Document #88: COST Changes to Major in Mathematics, 8<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core
  - 14. Document #89: COST Changes to Major in Mathematics, 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core.
  - 15. Document #90: COST Changes in all majors core to reflect new core; Changes to BA in Mathematics to reflect new core; changes in BS Mathematics, 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> to reflect new core.
  - 16. Document #91: COST Editorial Change to Dr. Quintan's faculty description.
  - 17. Document #92: COST Prerequisite Change for MATH 3365 Discrete Mathematics from MATH 3430 to 2413.

- 18. Document #93: COBA Catalog Proof Pages, change title for ECO 2302 in the Business core curriculum to Microeconomics; delete DS 2320 from core; delete MGT 3320 and reference to foreign language.
- 19. Document #94: COBA Editorial Changes in Academic Regulations Graduate reducing hours required to thirty (30) from thirty-six (36).
- 20. Document #95: COST Add COSC 2301 -Fundamentals of Computer Science.
- 21. Document #96: COST Add COSC 2302 Data Abstraction and Object Programming.
- 22. Document #97: COST Changes to BS in Environmental Science to reflect new core.
- 23. Document #98-#99: COST Changes to BS in Mathematics and BA in Mathematics to reflect new core.
- 24. Document #100: COST Changes to BA in Biology to reflect new core.
- 25. Document #101: COST Changes to Program of Study for BA in Physical Science to reflect new core.
- 26. Document #102: COST Changes to 4-year plan for BA in Physical Science to reflect new core.
- 27. Document #103: COST Lab fee changes for Astronomy Courses from \$15 to \$30: ASTR 1111, ASTR 1112.
- 28. Documents #104-#105: COST Lab fee changes for Physics Courses from \$15 to \$30: PHYS 1101, 1102, 1170.
- 29. Document #106: COST Delete PHYS 2377, Physics in the Environment, change prerequistes to PHYS 3305, 3310 and 3315.
- 30. Document #107: COST Add PHYS 4310, Advanced Modern Physics.
- 31. Document #108: COST Add PHYS 3325, Thermodynamics.
- 32. Document #109: COST Add PHYS 4305, Quantum Mechanics
- 33. Document #110: COST Add PHYS 3320, Electromagnetic Field Theory
- 34. Document #111: COST Add PHYS 4315, Mathematical Models of Physics
- 35. Document #112: COST Add possible choices for minor in Chemistry: CHEM 3400, 3452, 4409, 4431, 4199-44991, 4451.
- 36. Document #113: COST Change in minor requirement from EPSC 1370/1170 to EPSC 1303/1103 or 1305/1105.
- 37. Document #114: COBA Change course description for DS 2310, Business Statistics I.
- 38. Document #115:COBA Change course description for DS 2320, Business Statistics II.
- Document #116: COBA Course description swap: MGT 5310 and MGT 5330.
  Referred to COBA. As per Dr. Rodriguez, MGT 5310 changed to MGT 5312 International Management; MGT 5330 changed to MGT 5311 Seminar in Management Concepts.
- 40. Document #117: COBA Add ACC 3344, Ethics for Accountants and ACC 5344, Seminar in Ethics for Accountants.
- 41. Document #118: COBA Change course description and title for ACC 2301, Introduction to Financial Accounting and ACC 2302, Introduction to Managerial Accounting.

- 42. Document #119: COBA Add FIN 3333, Financial Business Ventures and FIN 5333, Seminar in Financing Business Ventures.
- 43. Document #120: COBA Change in title and description for MGT 3310 to Principles of Management and Organizational Behavior.
- 44. Document #121: COAH Add Minor in Military Science with the following courses: MS 3303, 3304, 3405, 4303, 4304 and HIST 1310.
- 45. Document #122: COAH Add in Theater Arts with the following courses: THAR 1301, 1310, 2100-02, 2300, 2340, 3100, 3301, 3302, 3300, 4300, 4310, 4311, 4312, 4313.
- 46. Document #123: COAH Changes to BA in English.
- 47. Document #124: COAH Delete ENGL 3348, Old English Language and ENGL 5340, Old English Literature; add ENGL 4325, Studies in the Middle Ages.
- 48. Document #125: COAH Graduate Certificate Program in Translation with the following courses: TRAN 5320, 5321, 5322, 5323, 5324 and 5325.
- 49. Document #126: COAH Add GEOG 4301, Introduction to Urban Planning to options for minor in Geography.
- 50. Documents #127-#128: COAH Add GEOG 3402, Introduction to Urban Planning, cross-listed with URBS 4301.
- 51. Documents #129-#130: COAH Add MUEN 1143, 1144, 2143, 2144, 3143, 3144, 4143, 4144 TAMIU Orchestra; MUSI 1183, 1184, 3183; title changes to nine music courses; catalog editorial changes to MUSI 1181, 1182.
- 52. Document #131: COAH Change HIST 2331 to 3331, Latin America, Colonial Era.
- 53. Document #132: COAH Change HIST 2332 to 3332, Latin America, National Period .
- 54. Document #133: COAH Changes to BA in Sociology; reduction of hours for MA in Sociology Thesis and Non-Thesis plan.
- 55. Document #134: COAH Add HIST 4307, The Interamerican System.
- 56. Document #135: COAH Add HIST 4309, Mexican Politics and Government.
- 57. Document #136: COAH Add URBS 4302, Topics in Latin American Urbanism.